

**HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS**

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Ways and Means to Original House Bill No. 2 by Representative Robideaux

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 7, delete line 7 in its entirety, and insert the following:

3	"Priority 1	\$ 13,600,000
4	Priority 2	<u>\$ 1,399,900</u>
5	Total	<u>\$ 14,999,900</u>

6 Provided, however, that \$1,399,900 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used  
7 to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
8 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
9 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

10 AMENDMENT NO. 2

11 On page 7, between lines 30 and 31, insert the following:

12	"Priority 2	\$ 34,200"
----	-------------	------------

13 AMENDMENT NO. 3

14 On page 7, delete line 32 in its entirety, and insert the following:

15	"Total	<u>\$ 2,984,200</u>
----	--------	---------------------

16 Provided, however, that \$34,200 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
17 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
18 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
19 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

20 AMENDMENT NO. 4

21 On page 7, delete lines 49 through 52 in their entirety and insert the following:

22	"Priority 1	\$ 2,000,000
23	Priority 2	\$ 7,661,600
24	Priority 5	<u>\$ 36,000,000</u>
25	Total	<u>\$ 45,661,600</u>

26 Provided, however, that \$3,541,100 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used  
27 to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
28 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
29 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act and that \$120,500 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this  
30 project is used to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive  
31 Department, Division of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for  
32 Hurricanes Katrina, Rita, Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this  
33 Act."

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 5

2 On page 8, delete line 14 in its entirety, and insert the following:

3	"Priority 2	\$ 102,400
4	Priority 5	<u>\$ 15,000,000</u>
5	Total	<u>\$ 15,102,400</u>

6 Provided, however, that \$102,400 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
7 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
8 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
9 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

10 AMENDMENT NO. 6

11 On page 8, delete lines 25 through 56 in their entirety, delete pages 9 through 14 in their  
12 entirety, and on page 15, delete lines 1 through 30 in their entirety and insert the following:

13	"Priority 1	\$ 117,428,970
14	Priority 5	\$ 5,000,000
15	Payable from the balance of General Obligation Bond proceeds	
16	previously allocated under the authority of Act 22 of 2001 for	
17	Executive Department, Division of Administration, Capitol Complex	
18	Acquisitions, Demolition, Sitework, Equipment, Planning and	
19	Construction and Renovation of Facilities (East Baton Rouge); and	
20	Act 23 of 2002 for Executive Department, Division of	
21	Administration, Capitol Complex Acquisitions, Demolition,	
22	Sitework, Construction and Renovation of Facilities (East Baton	
23	Rouge); and Act 1013 of 1991 for Executive Department, Division	
24	of Administration, Implement Energy Conservation Measures	
25	(Statewide); and Act 45 of 1994 for Executive Department, Division	
26	of Administration, Energy Conservation Projects, Planning and	
27	Construction (Statewide); and Act 1096 of 1995 for Executive	
28	Department, Division of Administration, Energy Conservation	
29	Projects State Owned Colleges and Hospitals, Construction	
30	(Statewide); and Act 23 of 2002 for Executive Department, Division	
31	of Administration, Americans With Disabilities Act Implementation	
32	For State Facilities, Planning and Construction (Statewide); and Act	
33	24 of 2003 for Executive Department, Division of Administration,	
34	Energy Conservation Projects, Planning and Construction	
35	(Statewide); and Act 24 of 2013 for Executive Department, Division	
36	of Administration, Major Repairs for State Buildings Based on	
37	Statewide Condition Assessment, and Infrastructure, Planning and	
38	Construction (Statewide); and Act 29 of 2008 for Executive	
39	Department, Division of Administration, Major Repairs for State	
40	Buildings Based on Statewide Condition Assessment, and	
41	Infrastructure, Planning and Construction (Statewide); and Act 45 of	
42	1995 for Executive Department, Division of Administration,	
43	Americans With Disabilities Act Implementation, Planning and	
44	Construction (Statewide); and Act 1096 of 1995 for Executive	
45	Department, Division of Administration, Americans With Disabilities	
46	Act Implementation, Planning and Construction (Statewide); and Act	
47	29 of 1998 for Executive Department, Division of Administration,	
48	Americans With Disabilities Act Implementation, Planning and	
49	Construction (Statewide); and Act 45 of 1995 for Executive	
50	Department, Division of Administration, Hazardous Material	
51	Abatement Projects, Planning and Construction (Statewide); and Act	
52	1096 of 1995 for Executive Department, Division of Administration,	
53	Hazardous Material Abatement Projects, Planning and Construction	

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 (Statewide); and Act 29 of 1998 for Executive Department, Division  
2 of Administration, State Office Buildings Major Repairs, Equipment  
3 Replacement and Renovations, Planning and Construction (Caddo,  
4 East Baton Rouge, Lafayette, Orleans, Ouachita, Rapides, St.  
5 Tammany); and Act 1096 of 1995 for Executive Department,  
6 Division of Administration, Equipment Replacement, Major Repairs,  
7 Planning and Construction (Statewide); and Act 23 of 2012 for  
8 Executive Department, Division of Administration, Statewide  
9 Roofing, Waterproofing, and Related Repairs and Equipment  
10 Replacement Program (Statewide); and Act 29 of 2008 for Executive  
11 Department, Division of Administration, Statewide Roofing,  
12 Waterproofing, and Related Repairs and Equipment Replacement  
13 Program (Statewide); and Act 22 of 2011 for Executive Department,  
14 Division of Administration, Statewide Roofing, Waterproofing, and  
15 Related Repairs and Equipment Replacement Program (Statewide);  
16 and Act 20 of 1999 for Executive Department, Division of  
17 Administration, Statewide Roofing, Waterproofing, and Related  
18 Repairs and Equipment Replacement Program (Statewide); and Act  
19 by memorandum approved by the commissioner of Administration  
20 pursuant to Section 5 of Act 23 of 2002 dated October 15, 2002 for  
21 LSU-Baton Rouge Renovations to Huey P. Long Field House; and  
22 Act 29 of 1998 for Executive Department, Division of  
23 Administration, Hazardous Material Abatement Projects (Statewide);  
24 and Act 22 of 2001 for Executive Department, Division of  
25 Administration, Technical College Campus Buildings Major Repairs,  
26 Equipment Replacement and Site Work, Planning and Construction  
27 (Statewide); and Act 23 of 2002 for Executive Department, Division  
28 of Administration, Technical College Campus Buildings Major  
29 Repairs, Equipment Replacement and Site Work, Planning and  
30 Construction (Statewide); and Act 29 of 1998 for Executive  
31 Department, Division of Administration, Technical Colleges Campus  
32 Buildings Major Repairs, Equipment Replacement and Site Work,  
33 Planning and Construction (Statewide); and Act by memorandum  
34 approved by the Commissioner of Administration pursuant to Section  
35 6 of Act 29 of 1998 dated June 17, 1999 for Hazardous Material  
36 Abatement Projects Statewide, Planning and Construction; and of  
37 1999 for Executive Department, Division of Administration,  
38 Hazardous Material Abatement Projects (Statewide); and Act 2 of  
39 2004 for Executive Department, Division of Administration, Third  
40 Street Art Block Project, Development, Organization, Planning and  
41 Construction (\$23,925,377 Private/Local Match) (East Baton Rouge);  
42 and Act 27 of 2006 for Veterans Affairs Veterans Affairs, Louisiana  
43 State Veterans Cemetery in Vernon, Planning and Construction  
44 (Vernon); and Act 22 of 2001 for Elected Officials Secretary of State,  
45 Old State Capitol Site Improvements, Expansion of Educational  
46 Facilities and Programs, Interior Renovations, Artifact Restoration,  
47 Exhibit Design and Construction (East Baton Rouge); and Act 645 of  
48 1993 for Elected Officials Department of Agriculture and Forestry,  
49 Feed and Fertilizer Testing Laboratory Construction and Equipment  
50 Payable to the Louisiana Agricultural Finance Authority (East Baton  
51 Rouge); and Act 23 of 2002 for Cultural, Recreation and Tourism  
52 Office of State Parks, Sam Houston Jones State Park Vacation Cabins  
53 and Visitor Center, Planning and Construction (Calcasieu); and Act  
54 23 of 2002 for Cultural, Recreation and Tourism Office of State  
55 Parks, Los Adaes State Historic Site, Acquisition, Planning and  
56 Construction (Natchitoches); and Act 23 of 2002 for Cultural,  
57 Recreation and Tourism Office of State Parks, Chemin-A-Haut State  
58 Park, Acquisition, Planning, and Construction of New Group Camp,  
59 Vacation Cabins, Visitor Center (Morehouse); and Act 23 of 2002 for

1 Public Safety and Corrections David Wade Correctional Center,  
 2 Water Well Water Treatment Plants, Planning and Construction  
 3 (Claiborne); and Act 45 of 1994 for Health and Hospitals New  
 4 Orleans Home and Rehabilitation Center, Waterproof Building,  
 5 Planning and Construction (Orleans); and Act 853 of 1990 for Health  
 6 and Hospitals Charity Hospital of New Orleans, Life Safety  
 7 Renovations (Orleans); and Act 645 of 1993 for Health and Hospitals  
 8 New Orleans Adolescent Hospital, Planning and Renovation for  
 9 JCAHO Safety Requirements for Fire Protection Standards (Orleans);  
 10 and Act 23 of 2002 for Health and Hospitals Metropolitan  
 11 Developmental Center, Replace HVAC Systems, Planning and  
 12 Construction (Plaquemines); and Act 23 of 2002 for Natural  
 13 Resources Natural Resources - Office of the Secretary, Atchafalaya  
 14 Basin Protection and Enhancement (\$25,050,000 Federal and  
 15 \$5,375,000 Local/Other Match) (Assumption, Iberia, Iberville, Pointe  
 16 Coupee, St. Landry, St. Martin, St. Mary); and Act 1013 of 1991 for  
 17 Wildlife and Fisheries Office of Fisheries, Planning and Land  
 18 Acquisition and Construction of New Fish Hatchery (Statewide); and  
 19 Act 23 of 2002 for Education Southern University Baton Rouge, FG  
 20 Clark Activity Center Major Repairs, Planning and construction (East  
 21 Baton Rouge); and Act 23 of 2002 for Education LSU Baton Rouge,  
 22 Wetlands Resources and Environment Sciences Facilities, Planning  
 23 and Construction (East Baton Rouge); and Act 23 of 2002 for  
 24 Education LSU Health Sciences - Shreveport, Fire Alarm  
 25 Replacement and Life Safety Modifications, Hospital and Medical  
 26 School, Planning and Construction (Caddo); and Act 22 of 2001 for  
 27 Education Southern University Baton Rouge, Scott's Bluff Erosion  
 28 Control (\$544,000 Federal Match) (East Baton Rouge); and Act 21  
 29 of 2000 for Education University of LA System Board, Higher  
 30 Education Campus Master Planning (Statewide); and Act 22 of 2001  
 31 for Education Nicholls State University, Elkins East Renovation and  
 32 Addition, Planning and Construction, Furniture and Equipment  
 33 (Lafourche); and Act 45 of 1994 for Education Grambling State  
 34 University, New Health, Physical Education and Recreation Building,  
 35 Planning (Lincoln); and Act 1013 of 1991 for Education University  
 36 of LA - Monroe, Planning for New Library Building (Ouachita); and  
 37 Act 45 of 1996 for Education University of LA - Monroe, New  
 38 Library Building, Construction (Ouachita); and Act 28 of 1997 for  
 39 Education University of LA - Monroe, New Library Building,  
 40 Construction (Ouachita); and Act 23 of 2002 for Education  
 41 Northwestern State University, Morrison Hall and Family &  
 42 Consumer Science Buildings, Renovation, Planning, Construction,  
 43 Furniture and Equipment (Natchitoches); and Act 645 of 1993 for  
 44 Education Nunez Community College, Land Acquisition (St.  
 45 Bernard); and Act 21 of 2000 for Education River Parishes  
 46 Community College, Acquisition of Equipment and Library  
 47 Resources (Ascension); and Act 22 of 2001 for Education LCTCS  
 48 Board of Supervisors, Petroleum Processing Technology Equipment  
 49 Acquisitions (Multiple); and Act 22 of 2001 for Education LA Tech  
 50 College - T. H. Harris Campus, Property Acquisition (St. Landry);  
 51 and Act 27 of 2006 for Terrebonne Levee & Conservation District,  
 52 Barrier Plan for Terrebonne, Lafourche, Assumption and St. Mary,  
 53 Planning and Construction Providing Flood Protection and Interior  
 54 Drainage, Planning and Construction (\$280,000 Local Match)  
 55 (Multiple); and Act 2 of 2004 for Madison Parish Port, Railroad  
 56 Rehabilitation/Improvement and New Rail Spur for Avondale  
 57 Facility, and Improvements Required for Levee Raising Including  
 58 Raise Rail, Road Utilities (\$221,000 Local Match; \$2,570,000  
 59 Federal Match) (Madison); and Act 2 of 2004 for Morgan City

1 Harbor & Term District, Atchafalaya River, Bayou Chene, Bayou  
 2 Bouef, and Bayou Black Deepening Project Feasibility Study  
 3 (Statewide); and Act 2 of 2004 for Jefferson Parish Port District,  
 4 Bayou Segnette Harbor, Planning and Construction (\$250,000 Local  
 5 Match) (Jefferson); and Act 2 of 2004 for Iberia Parish, Acadiana  
 6 Fairgrounds Conference Center, Fairgrounds, Sugarena RV Park, and  
 7 Rally Park, Acquisitions, Infrastructure, Planning and Construction  
 8 (Non-State Match Required) (Iberia); and Act 27 of 2006 for  
 9 Iberville Parish, Highway 1148 Extension, Planning and Construction  
 10 (\$1,240,000 Local Match) (Statewide); and Act 21 of 2010 for  
 11 Jefferson Parish, Terry Parkway Drainage Between Carol Sue Drive  
 12 and Industry Canal (\$500,000 Local Match) (Jefferson); and Act 21  
 13 of 2010 for Lafayette Parish, Kaliste Saloom Widening (Lafayette);  
 14 and Act 23 of 2002 for Lasalle Parish, Boat Ramp and Ball Park,  
 15 Planning and Construction (Lasalle); and Act 27 of 2006 for  
 16 Plaquemines Parish, Plaquemines Drainage Pumping Station, Belle  
 17 Chase No. 1 Improvements, Planning and Construction  
 18 (Plaquemines); and Act 21 of 2010 for St. Martin Parish, I-10  
 19 Frontage Road, LA 328-LA 347, Planning and Design (St. Martin);  
 20 and Act 2 of 2004 for St. Mary Parish, St. Mary Community Action  
 21 Agency Office Additions and Modifications, Planning and  
 22 Construction (\$200,000 Local Match) (St. Mary); and Act 27 of 2006  
 23 for St. Mary Parish, New Hospital in Franklin for Hospital Service  
 24 District 1, Planning and Construction (\$8,200,000 Local Match) (St.  
 25 Mary); and Act 2 of 2004 for Alexandria, Implementation of Urban  
 26 Master Plan, Acquisition, Parking and Streetscape (\$2,000,000 Local  
 27 Match) (Rapides); and Act 20 of 2009 for Baton Rouge,  
 28 Signage/Visitor's Amenities Program (\$500,000 Federal Match  
 29 and/or Non-State Match) (East Baton Rouge); and Act 2 of 2004 for  
 30 Baton Rouge, Signage/Visitor's Amenities Program (\$500,000  
 31 Federal Match and/or Non-State Match) (East Baton Rouge); and Act  
 32 27 of 2006 for Baton Rouge, Riverside Centroplex Arena and  
 33 Theatre Renovation, Exhibition Center Expansion, Parking Facilities  
 34 and Street Realignment, Planning and Construction (\$28,500,000  
 35 Local Match) (East Baton Rouge); and Act 21 of 2010 for Fordoche,  
 36 Potable Water Improvements Deep Water Well and One Elevated  
 37 Water Storage Tank, Planning and Construction (Pointe Coupee); and  
 38 Act 2 of 2004 for Franklin, West St. Mary Civic & Convention  
 39 Center, Planning and Construction (\$5,000,000 Local Match) (St.  
 40 Mary); and Act 2 of 2004 for Franklinton, Jones Creek Flood  
 41 Control, Planning and Construction (Washington); and Act 2 of 2004  
 42 for Monroe, Northeast Louisiana Children's Museum Building  
 43 acquisition and Renovation, Planning and Construction (\$160,000  
 44 Local Match) (Ouachita); and Act 27 of 2006 for Morse, Installation  
 45 of a Water Treatment Plant, Planning and Construction (Acadia); and  
 46 Act 2 of 2004 for New Orleans, Danzinger Bridge Ramps, Planning  
 47 and Construction (Orleans); and Act 2 of 2004 for New Orleans,  
 48 Gilbert Park/Carrollton Playground Boosters, Inc Improvements,  
 49 Planning and Construction (\$300,000 Local Match) (Orleans); and  
 50 Act 2 of 2004 for Opelousas, Drainage Improvements to Bayou  
 51 Yarbor, Planning and Construction (St. Landry); and Act 21 of 2010  
 52 for Parks, Municipal Complex, Planning and Construction (St.  
 53 Martin); and Act 23 of 2002 for Rayne, Rayne RV Park  
 54 Improvements, Planning and Construction (Acadia); and Act 27 of  
 55 2006 for Vidalia, Vidalia Industrial Park Development, Planning and  
 56 Construction (\$16,710,800 Local, Federal, Other, and In-Kind Match  
 57 to be provided in phases as indicated in the capital outlay request)  
 58 (Concordia); and Act 21 of 2000 for Vidalia, River Front  
 59 Development Project, Design and Construction of Facilities

1 Infrastructure (\$1,343,000 In-Kind Local Match) (Concordia); and  
 2 Act 2 of 2004 for Vidalia, River Front Development and Visitor  
 3 Welcome Center, Design, and Construction of Facilities and  
 4 Infrastructure (\$1,343,000 In-Kind Match) (Concordia); and Act 27  
 5 of 2006 for Vidalia, River Front Development and Visitor Welcome  
 6 Center, Design, and Construction of Facilities and Infrastructure  
 7 (\$1,343,000 In-Kind Match) (Concordia); and Act 27 of 2006 for  
 8 Jean Lafitte, Lafitte Drainage Willie Mae Subdivision, Planning and  
 9 Construction (Jefferson); and Act 27 of 2006 for St. Gabriel, Civic  
 10 Center, Planning and Construction (Local match Required)  
 11 (Iberville); and Act 23 of 2002 for New Orleans Museum of Art,  
 12 Improvements and Acquisitions (\$500,000 Local/Federal Match)  
 13 (Orleans); and Act 2 of 2004 for New Orleans City Park, Botanical  
 14 Garden Conservatory Expansion, Planning and Construction  
 15 (\$750,000 Local Match) (Orleans); and Act 27 of 2006 for Baton  
 16 Rouge Metro Airport, North & East Side Infrastructure and  
 17 Development, Planning and Construction (East Baton Rouge); and  
 18 Act 23 of 2012 for Baton Rouge Metro Airport, Airport aviation  
 19 Business Park, Planning and Construction (East Baton Rouge); and  
 20 Act 27 of 2006 for Arts Council of New Orleans, Louisiana Artists  
 21 Guild Arts Incubator, Planning and Construction (\$6,321,375 Local  
 22 Match) (Orleans); and Act 22 of 2001 for NE LA Delta AA Heritage  
 23 Museum, Northeast Louisiana African American Heritage Museum,  
 24 Planning and Construction (Ouachita); and Act 2 of 2004 for NE LA  
 25 Delta AA Heritage Museum, Northeast Louisiana African American  
 26 Heritage Museum, Planning and Construction (Ouachita); and Act 21  
 27 of 2000 for McKinley High School Alumni, Old McKinley High  
 28 Community Center on Thomas Delpit Drive in the City of Baton  
 29 Rouge, Planning and Construction (East Baton Rouge); and Act 27  
 30 of 2006 for McKinley High School Alumni, Old McKinley High  
 31 Alumni Community Center, Planning, Construction, Land  
 32 acquisition, Preservation, Restructure, and Renovation of Historic  
 33 Community Structure (Supplemental Funding) (East Baton Rouge);  
 34 and Act 20 of 1999 for Carrollton Comm. Econ. Dev., Renovations  
 35 for Carrollton Community Center, Planning and Construction  
 36 (Orleans); and Act 28 of 2007 for District 2 Enhancement  
 37 Corporation, Health Clinics (Orleans); and Act 28 of 2007 for  
 38 District 2 Enhancement Corporation, Eastern New Orleans  
 39 Community Center (Orleans); and Act 2 of 2004 for Republic of  
 40 West Florida Museum, Acquisition of Old McKowen High School,  
 41 Planning and Construction (East Feliciana); and Act 27 of 2006 for  
 42 Louisiana Yambilee, Louisiana Yambilee Building, Planning and  
 43 Construction, Restoration and/or Remodeling to the Yamatorium and  
 44 Facilities (St. Landry); and Act 2 of 2004 for Acadiana Arts Council,  
 45 Acadiana Center for the Arts, Acquisition, Planning and Renovation  
 46 (\$1,591,000 Cash and In-Kind Local Match) (Lafayette); and Act 21  
 47 of 2010 for Foundation for Science and Math Education, A Model  
 48 for A 21st Century Workforce Development Urban High School -  
 49 New Orleans Science and Mathematics High School, Planning and  
 50 Construction and Land Acquisition (Orleans)  
 51 \$ 19,331,030"

52 AMENDMENT NO. 7

53 On page 16, delete line 12 in its entirety and insert the following:

54 "Total \$142,689,244"

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 8

2 On page 16, delete line 27 in its entirety and insert the following:

3	"Priority 2	\$ 3,729,900
4	Priority 5	<u>\$ 2,000,000</u>
5	Total	<u><u>\$ 5,729,900</u></u>

6 Provided, however, that \$3,332,800 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used  
7 to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
8 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
9 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act and that \$397,100 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this  
10 project is used to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive  
11 Department, Division of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for  
12 Hurricanes Katrina, Rita, Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this  
13 Act."

14 AMENDMENT NO. 9

15 On page 16, delete lines 33 through 35 in their entirety and insert the following:

16	"Priority 1	\$ 8,000,000
17	Priority 2	\$ 4,849,020
18	Priority 5	<u>\$ 113,710,000</u>
19	Total	<u><u>\$ 126,559,020</u></u>

20 Provided, however, that \$4,493,282 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used  
21 to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
22 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
23 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act and that \$355,738 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this  
24 project is used to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive  
25 Department, Division of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for  
26 Hurricanes Katrina, Rita, Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this  
27 Act."

28 AMENDMENT NO. 10

29 On page 16, delete line 39 in its entirety and insert the following:

30	"Priority 2	\$ 211,200
31	Priority 5	<u>\$ 2,000,000</u>
32	Total	<u><u>\$ 2,211,200</u></u>

33 Provided, however, that \$133,100 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used  
34 to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
35 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
36 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act and that \$78,100 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project  
37 is used to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department,  
38 Division of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina,  
39 Rita, Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

40 AMENDMENT NO. 11

41 On page 16, delete line 45 in its entirety, and insert the following:

42	"Priority 2	\$ 1,199,200
43	Priority 5	<u>\$ 3,000,000</u>
44	Total	<u><u>\$ 4,199,200</u></u>

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 Provided, however, that \$1,199,200 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used  
2 to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
3 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
4 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

5 AMENDMENT NO. 12

6 On page 16, between lines 46 and 47, insert the following:

7 "(2069) State Emergency Shelters  
8 (Statewide)  
9 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
10 Priority 2 \$ 902,100

11 Provided, however, that \$902,100 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
12 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
13 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
14 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

15 (2070) New Data Center and Data Replication  
16 Center, Planning and Construction  
17 (Rapides)  
18 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
19 Priority 2 \$ 86,800

20 Provided, however, that \$86,800 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
21 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
22 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
23 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

24 (2071) Third Street Art Block Project, Development,  
25 Organization, Planning and Construction  
26 (\$23,925,377 Local Match)  
27 (East Baton Rouge)  
28 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
29 Priority 2 \$ 684,900

30 Provided, however, that \$572,100 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
31 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
32 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
33 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act and that \$112,800 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this  
34 project is used to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive  
35 Department, Division of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for  
36 Hurricanes Katrina, Rita, Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act.

37 (2124) Implement Energy Conservation Measures  
38 (Statewide)  
39 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
40 Priority 2 \$ 1,629,000

41 Provided, however, that \$1,629,000 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
42 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
43 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
44 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

45 AMENDMENT NO. 13

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.



1 On page 17, delete line 48 in its entirety and insert the following:

2 "Priority 1 \$ 1,153,750"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 14

4 On page 18, delete line 34 in its entirety and insert the following:

5 "Total \$ 6,795,000"

6 AMENDMENT NO. 15

7 On page 20, between lines 9 and 10, insert the following:

8 "(1990) Southeast Louisiana War Veterans  
9 Home, Planning and Construction  
10 (St. John the Baptist)  
11 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
12 Priority 2 \$ 70,700

13 Provided, however, that \$70,700 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
14 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
15 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
16 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

17 (2072) Northwest Louisiana War Veterans Home,  
18 Planning and Construction  
19 (Bossier)  
20 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
21 Priority 2 \$ 71,700

22 Provided, however, that \$71,700 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
23 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
24 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
25 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

26 AMENDMENT NO. 16

27 On page 20, between lines 28 and 29, insert the following:

28 "(1149) Tioga Heritage Park and Museum,  
29 Planning and Construction  
30 (Rapides)  
31 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
32 Priority 2 \$ 50,000"

33 AMENDMENT NO. 17

34 On page 20, between lines 33 and 34, insert the following:

35 "(1371) Eddie Robinson Museum,  
36 Planning and Construction  
37 (Lincoln)  
38 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
39 Priority 2 \$ 82,300

40 Provided, however, that \$82,300 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
41 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
2 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

3 AMENDMENT NO. 18

4 On page 21, delete lines 15 and 16 in their entirety and insert the following:

5	"Priority 1	\$ 7,200,000
6	Priority 5	<u>\$ 30,000,000"</u>

7 AMENDMENT NO. 19

8 On page 21, delete lines 31 through 33 in their entirety and insert the following:

9	"Priority 5	<u>\$ 41,800,000"</u>
---	-------------	-----------------------

10 AMENDMENT NO. 20

11 On page 21, delete line 39 in its entirety, and insert the following:

12	"Priority 1	\$ 600,000
13	Priority 2	<u>\$ 41,100</u>
14	Total	<u><u>\$ 641,100</u></u>

15 Provided, however, that \$41,100 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
16 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
17 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
18 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

19 AMENDMENT NO. 21

20 On page 22, between lines 17 and 18, insert the following:

21	"(2073) Infrastructure for Cluster Development, Planning	
22	and Construction	
23	(Rapides)	
24	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
25	Priority 2	<u><u>\$ 7,500</u></u>

26 Provided, however, that \$7,500 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
27 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
28 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
29 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

30	(2074) Garyville Roadway Improvements,	
31	Planning and Construction	
32	(St. John the Baptist)	
33	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
34	Priority 2	<u><u>\$ 254,000</u></u>

35 Provided, however, that \$254,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
36 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
37 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
38 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscoped are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 22

2 On page 22, after line 46, insert the following:

3	"(2075)	Louisiana Sports Hall of Fame and Natchitoches	
4		State Museum of North Louisiana, Planning and	
5		Construction	
6		(Natchitoches)	
7		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
8		Priority 2	<u>\$ 21,900</u>

9 Provided, however, that \$21,900 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
10 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
11 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
12 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

13 AMENDMENT NO. 23

14 On page 23, between lines 15 and 16, insert the following:

15	"(460)	Louisiana State Arboretum, Planning	
16		and Construction	
17		(Evangeline)	
18		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
19		Priority 2	<u>\$ 22,000</u>

20 Provided, however, that \$22,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
21 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
22 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
23 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

24 AMENDMENT NO. 24

25 On page 23, delete line 25 in its entirety, and insert the following:

26		"Priority 1	\$ 12,820,000
27		Priority 2	<u>\$ 1,504,900</u>
28		Total	<u>\$ 14,324,900</u>

29 Provided, however, that \$1,504,900 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used  
30 to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
31 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
32 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

33 AMENDMENT NO. 25

34 On page 23, between lines 25 and 26, insert the following:

35	"(477)	Bogue Chitto State Park, Land Acquisition,	
36		Planning and Construction	
37		(Washington)	
38		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
39		Priority 2	<u>\$ 362,500</u>

40 Provided, however, that \$362,500 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
41 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
42 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
43 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 26

2 On page 23, delete line 30 in its entirety and insert the following:

3	"Priority 2	\$ 66,100
4	Priority 5	<u>\$ 20,000</u>
5	Total	<u><u>\$ 86,100</u></u>

6 Provided, however, that \$66,100 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
7 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
8 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
9 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

10 AMENDMENT NO. 27

11 On page 24, delete lines 7 through 9 in their entirety, and insert the following:

12	"Priority 2	\$ 498,000
13	Priority 5	<u>\$ 8,000,000</u>
14	Total	<u><u>\$ 8,768,000</u></u>

15 Provided, however, that \$233,000 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
16 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
17 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
18 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

19 AMENDMENT NO. 28

20 On page 24, between lines 25 and 26, insert the following:

21	"(2012) Palmetto Island State Park Development,	
22	Planning and Construction	
23	(Vermilion)	
24	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
25	Priority 2	<u>\$ 995,000</u>

26 Provided, however, that \$995,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
27 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
28 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
29 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

30	(2036) Chicot State Park Replace Cabins and Pool,	
31	Planning and Construction	
32	(Evangeline)	
33	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
34	Priority 2	<u>\$ 34,000</u>

35 Provided, however, that \$34,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
36 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
37 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
38 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

39	(2057) Fort Pike State Historic Site,	
40	Planning and Construction	
41	(Orleans)	
42	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
43	Priority 2	<u>\$ 238,700</u>

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 Provided, however, that \$238,700 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
2 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
3 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
4 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

5 (2076) Sam Houston Jones State Park Vacation Cabins  
6 and Visitor Center, Planning and Construction  
7 (Calcasieu)  
8 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
9 Priority 2 \$ 72,300

10 Provided, however, that \$72,300 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
11 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
12 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
13 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act.

14 (2077) Los Adaes State Historic Site,  
15 Acquisition, Planning and Construction  
16 (Natchitoches)  
17 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
18 Priority 2 \$ 37,500

19 Provided, however, that \$37,500 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
20 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
21 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
22 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act.

23 (2078) Poverty Point Reservoir State Park Acquisition,  
24 Planning and Construction, Supplemental Funding  
25 (Richland)  
26 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
27 Priority 2 \$ 39,000

28 Provided, however, that \$39,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
29 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
30 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
31 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

32 AMENDMENT NO. 29

33 On page 26, delete line 4 in its entirety and insert the following:

34 "Priority 2 \$ 250,000  
35 Priority 5 \$ 7,750,000  
36 Total \$ 8,000,000"

37 AMENDMENT NO. 30

38 On page 28, delete line 27 in its entirety

39 AMENDMENT NO. 31

40 On page 31, delete line 21 in its entirety and insert the following:

41 "Total \$ 708,473,771"

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 32

2 On page 35, delete lines 22 and 23 in their entirety and insert the following:

3	"Priority 2	\$ 28,300
4	Priority 5	<u>\$ 2,000,000</u>
5	Total	<u>\$ 4,433,300</u>

6 Provided, however, that \$28,300 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
7 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
8 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
9 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

10 AMENDMENT NO. 33

11 On page 36, between lines 5 and 6, insert the following:

12	"(2058) Major Repairs and Equipment Replacement,	
13	Planning and Construction	
14	(Statewide)	
15	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
16	Priority 2	<u>\$ 255,900</u>

17 Provided, however, that \$255,900 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
18 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
19 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
20 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

21 AMENDMENT NO. 34

22 On page 36, between lines 28 and 29, insert the following:

23	"(2079) Water Well Water Treatment Plants, Planning	
24	and Construction	
25	(Claiborne)	
26	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
27	Priority 2	<u>\$ 506,400</u>

28 Provided, however, that \$200,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
29 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
30 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
31 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act and that \$306,400 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this  
32 project is used to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive  
33 Department, Division of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for  
34 Hurricanes Katrina, Rita, Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this  
35 Act."

36 AMENDMENT NO. 35

37 On page 36, after line 47, insert the following:

38	"(2080) Crime Lab Expansion,	
39	Planning and Construction	
40	(East Baton Rouge)	
41	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
42	Priority 2	<u>\$ 37,300</u>

43 Provided, however, that \$37,300 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
44 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
2 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

3 AMENDMENT NO. 36

4 On page 39, delete line 18 in its entirety and insert the following:

5	"Priority 2	\$	400,000
6	Priority 5	\$	<u>500,000</u>
7	Total	\$	<u><u>900,000</u></u>

8 Provided, however, that \$400,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
9 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
10 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
11 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

12	(2010)	Fire Alarm System Replacement for	
13		Ten Buildings, Planning and	
14		Construction	
15		(East Feliciana)	
16		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
17		Priority 2	<u><u>\$ 2,551,000</u></u>

18 Provided, however, that \$2,551,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used  
19 to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
20 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
21 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

22	(2081)	Replacement of Emergency Generators	
23		(East Feliciana)	
24		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
25		Priority 2	<u><u>\$ 250,400</u></u>

26 Provided, however, that \$250,400 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
27 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
28 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
29 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

30 AMENDMENT NO. 37

31 On page 39, between lines 31 and 32, insert the following:

32	"(2082)	Fire Alarm System Upgrade Replacement,	
33		Planning and Construction	
34		(St. Tammany)	
35		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
36		Priority 2	<u><u>\$ 523,700</u></u>

37 Provided, however, that \$523,700 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
38 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
39 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
40 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 38

2 On page 39, delete line 44 in its entirety and insert the following:

3	"Priority 2	\$ 1,145,700
4	Priority 5	<u>\$ 500,000</u>
5	Total	<u>\$ 1,645,700</u>

6 Provided, however, that \$1,145,700 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used  
7 to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
8 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
9 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

10 AMENDMENT NO. 39

11 On page 40, delete line 14 in its entirety, and insert the following:

12	"Priority 2	\$ 1,000,000
13	Priority 5	<u>\$ 1,800,000</u>
14	Total	<u>\$ 2,800,000</u>

15 Provided, however, that \$1,000,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used  
16 to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
17 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
18 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

19 AMENDMENT NO. 40

20 On page 40, between lines 15 and 16, insert the following:

21	"(2083) Replacement/Upgrade of Emergency Generators	
22	for Client Homes	
23	(Tangipahoa)	
24	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
25	Priority 2	<u>\$ 452,300</u>

26 Provided, however, that \$452,300 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
27 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
28 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
29 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

30 AMENDMENT NO. 41

31 On page 40, delete lines 31 and 32 in their entirety, and insert the following:

32	"Priority 2	\$ 70,200
33	Priority 5	<u>\$ 4,000,000</u>
34	Total	<u>\$ 10,220,200"</u>

35 AMENDMENT NO. 42

36 On page 40, between lines 34 and 35, insert the following:

37 "Further, provided, however, that \$70,200 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is  
38 used to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education,  
39 LSU Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in  
40 New Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.



1 AMENDMENT NO. 43

2 On page 45, between lines 15 and 16, insert the following:

3 "(2084) Music and Dramatic Arts Facilities Renovation  
 4 and Addition, Planning and Construction  
 5 (East Baton Rouge)  
 6 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 7 Priority 2 \$ 258,300

8 Provided, however, that \$258,300 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
 9 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
 10 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
 11 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

12 (2085) College of Engineering, Renovation and  
 13 Expansion, Planning and Construction  
 14 (East Baton Rouge)  
 15 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 16 Priority 2 \$ 111,300

17 Provided, however, that \$111,300 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
 18 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
 19 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
 20 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

21 (2086) Renovation of Hodges Dorm for Academic Use,  
 22 Construction and Equipment  
 23 (East Baton Rouge)  
 24 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 25 Priority 2 \$ 42,100

26 Provided, however, that \$42,100 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
 27 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
 28 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
 29 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

30 AMENDMENT NO. 44

31 On page 45, between lines 32 and 33, insert the following:

32 "(2019) Drainage Outfall Improvements, Planning  
 33 and Construction  
 34 (Rapides)  
 35 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 36 Priority 2 \$ 239,400

37 Provided, however, that \$239,400 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
 38 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
 39 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
 40 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

41 (2087) Sciences Building Renovation, Planning  
 42 and Construction  
 43 (Rapides)  
 44 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 45 Priority 2 \$ 24,900

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 Provided, however, that \$24,900 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
2 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
3 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
4 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

5 AMENDMENT NO. 45

6 On page 46, between lines 5 and 6, insert the following:

7	"(2039)	Library HVAC System Modifications,	
8		Planning and Construction	
9		(Orleans)	
10		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
11		Priority 2	<u>\$ 231,600</u>

12 Provided, however, that \$231,600 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
13 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
14 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
15 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

16 AMENDMENT NO. 46

17 On page 47, between lines 12 and 13, insert the following:

18	<b>"19/605</b>	<b>LSU EUNICE</b>	
19	(24)	Replacement of Health and Physical	
20		Education Roof, Planning and Construction	
21		(Acadia)	
22		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
23		Priority 2	<u>\$ 60,000"</u>

24 AMENDMENT NO. 47

25 On page 47, delete lines 23 through 27 in their entirety

26 AMENDMENT NO. 48

27 On page 47, delete line 47 in its entirety, delete pages 48 through 58 in their entirety, and on  
28 page 59, delete lines 1 through 8 in their entirety and insert the following:

29			
30		"Priority 1	\$ 111,558,006
31		Payable from the balance of General Obligation Bond proceeds	
32		previously allocated under the authority of Act 27 of 2006 for	
33		Executive Department, Division of Administration, Americans With	
34		Disabilities Act Implementation For State Facilities, Planning and	
35		Construction (Statewide); and Act 27 of 2006 for Executive	
36		Department, Division of Administration, Hazardous Material	
37		Abatement Projects (Statewide); and Act 20 of 2009 for Executive	
38		Department, Division of Administration, New Orleans State Office	
39		Facility, Planning and Construction (Orleans); and Act 27 of 2006 for	
40		Executive Department Division of Administration, Mold	
41		Remediation and Indoor Air Quality, Planning and Construction	
42		(Statewide); and Act 20 of 2009 for Executive Department, Division	
43		of Administration, Emergency Major Repairs, Planning and	
44		Construction (Statewide); and Act 21 of 2010 for Executive	
45		Department, Division of Administration, Statewide Replacement of	
46		Single Bottom Elevator Jacks (Code Compliance), Planning and	

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 Construction (Statewide); and Act 23 of 2012 for Executive  
2 Department, Division of Administration, Major Repairs for State  
3 Buildings Based on Statewide Condition Assessment, and  
4 Infrastructure, Planning and Construction (Statewide); and Act 24 of  
5 2013 for Executive Department, Division of Administration, Major  
6 Repairs for State Buildings Based on Statewide Condition  
7 Assessment, and Infrastructure, Planning and Construction  
8 (Statewide); and Act 20 of 2009 for Executive Department, Division  
9 of Administration, State Emergency Shelters (Statewide); and Act 20  
10 of 2009 for Executive Department, Division of Administration, New  
11 Data Center and Data Replication Center, Planning and Construction  
12 (Rapides); and Act Interim Emergency Board promulgated in  
13 October 2013 for Executive Department, Division of Administration,  
14 Outpatient Clinics in Rapides Parish, Planning and Construction  
15 (Rapides); and Act 2 of 2004 for Executive Department, Division of  
16 Administration, State Office Buildings Major Repairs, Equipment  
17 Replacement, and Renovations, Planning and Construction  
18 (Statewide); and Act 23 of 2012 for Executive Department, Division  
19 of Administration, Statewide Roofing, Waterproofing and Related  
20 Repairs and Equipment Replacement Program (Statewide); and Act  
21 2 of 2004 for Executive Department, Division of Administration,  
22 Statewide Roofing, Waterproofing, and Related Repairs and  
23 Equipment Replacement Program (Statewide); and Act 20 of 2009  
24 for Executive Department, Division of Administration, Statewide  
25 Roofing, Waterproofing, and Related Repairs and Equipment  
26 Replacement Program (Statewide); and Act 21 of 2010 for Executive  
27 Department, Division of Administration, Statewide Roofing,  
28 Waterproofing, and Related Repairs and Equipment Replacement  
29 Program (Statewide); and Act 22 of 2011 for Executive Department,  
30 Division of Administration, Statewide Roofing, Waterproofing, and  
31 Related Repairs and Equipment Replacement Program (Statewide);  
32 and Act 27 of 2006 for Executive Department, Division of  
33 Administration, Statewide Roofing, Waterproofing, and Related  
34 Repairs and Equipment Replacement Program (Statewide); and Act  
35 29 of 2008 for Executive Department, Division of Administration,  
36 Statewide Roofing, Waterproofing, and Related Repairs and  
37 Equipment Replacement Program (Statewide); and Act 2 of 2004 for  
38 Executive Department, Division of Administration, Technical  
39 Colleges Campus Buildings Major Repairs, Equipment Replacement  
40 and Site Work, Planning and Construction (Statewide); and Act 27  
41 of 2006 for Executive Department, Division of Administration,  
42 Community and Technical College Campus Buildings Major Repairs,  
43 Equipment Replacement and Site Work, Planning and Construction  
44 (Statewide); and Act 27 of 2006 for Executive Department, Division  
45 of Administration, Third Street Art Block Project, Development,  
46 Organization, Planning and Construction (\$23,925,377 Local Match)  
47 (East Baton Rouge); and Act 2 of 2004 for Executive Department,  
48 Department of Veterans Affairs, Southeast Louisiana War Veterans  
49 Home, Planning and Construction (St. John); and Act 27 of 2006 for  
50 Executive Department, Department of Veterans Affairs, Northwest  
51 Louisiana War Veterans Home, Planning and Construction (Bossier);  
52 and Act 27 of 2006 for Veterans Affairs, Veterans Affairs, Louisiana  
53 State Veterans Cemetery in Vernon, Planning and Construction  
54 (Vernon); and Act 20 of 2009 for Elected Officials, Secretary of  
55 State, Garyville Timbermill Museum HVAC, Interior/Exterior  
56 Renovation, Security System and Site Improvements, Planning and  
57 Construction (St. John); and Act 20 of 2009 for Elected Officials,  
58 Secretary of State, Tioga Heritage Park and Museum, Planning and  
59 Construction (Rapides); and Act 21 of 2010 for Elected Officials,

1 Secretary of State, Tioga Heritage Park and Museum, Planning and  
2 Construction (Rapides); and Act 20 of 2009 for Elected Officials,  
3 Secretary of State, Eddie Robinson Museum (Lincoln); and Act 29  
4 of 2008 for Elected Officials Secretary of State, Germantown Colony  
5 Museum (Webster); and Act 2 of 2004 for Elected Officials,  
6 Secretary of State, Louisiana State Exhibit Museum in Shreveport,  
7 Completion of Renovations and Upgrades of Exhibits, Planning and  
8 Construction (Caddo); and Act 26 of 2005 for Economic  
9 Development, Office of Business Development, Homeland Security  
10 and Environmental Technical Center, Acquisition and Renovation,  
11 Planning and Construction (East Baton Rouge); and Act 27 of 2006  
12 for Economic Development, Office of Business Development,  
13 Infrastructure for Cluster Development, Planning and Construction  
14 (Rapides); and Act 21 of 2010 for Economic Development, Office of  
15 Business Development, Garyville Roadway Improvements, Planning  
16 and Construction (St. John The Baptist); and Act 20 of 2009 for  
17 Cultural, Recreation and Tourism, Office of State Museum,  
18 Louisiana Sports Hall of Fame and Natchitoches State Museum of  
19 North Louisiana, Planning and Construction (Natchitoches); and Act  
20 2 of 2004 for Cultural, Recreation and Tourism, Office of State  
21 Parks, St. Bernard State Park, Planning and Construction (St.  
22 Bernard); and Act 20 of 2009 for Cultural, Recreation and Tourism,  
23 Office of State Parks, Bayou Segnette State Park, Land Acquisition,  
24 Additional Cabins, Planning and Construction (Jefferson); and Act  
25 21 of 2010 for Cultural, Recreation and Tourism, Office of State  
26 Parks, Poverty Point Reservoir State Park, Acquisition, Planning and  
27 Construction, Supplemental Funding (Richland); and Act 2 of 2004  
28 for Cultural, Recreation and Tourism, Office of State Parks, Fort Pike  
29 State Historic Site, Planning and Construction (Orleans); and Act 21  
30 of 2010 for Cultural, Recreation and Tourism, Office of State Parks,  
31 Palmetto Island State Park Development, Planning and Construction  
32 (Vermilion); and Act 27 of 2006 for Cultural, Recreation and  
33 Tourism, Office of State Parks, Chicot State Park, Replace Cabins  
34 and Pool, Planning and Construction (Evangeline); and Act 21 of  
35 2010 for Cultural, Recreation and Tourism, Office of State Parks,  
36 Bogue Chitto State Park, Land Acquisition, Planning and  
37 Construction (Washington); and Act 20 of 2009 for Cultural,  
38 Recreation and Tourism, Office of State Parks, Louisiana State  
39 Arboretum, Planning and Construction (Evangeline); and Act 20 of  
40 2009 for Public Safety and Corrections, Louisiana State Penitentiary,  
41 Fire Marshal, Health Department Violations, Planning and  
42 Construction (West Feliciana); and Act 20 of 2009 for Public Safety  
43 and Corrections, Office of Juvenile Justice, Major Repairs and  
44 Equipment Replacement (Statewide); and Act 21 of 2010 for Public  
45 Safety and Corrections, Avoyelles Correctional Center, Replace  
46 Windows in Dormitories, Cellblocks, and Support Buildings  
47 (Avoyelles); and Act 2 of 2004 for Public Safety and Corrections,  
48 Elayn Hunt Correctional Center, Skilled Nursing Care, Mental Health  
49 Unit and Renovation of Related Support Facilities, Planning and  
50 Construction (Iberville); and Act 2 of 2004 for Public Safety and  
51 Corrections, David Wade Correctional Center, Water Treatment  
52 Plants and Emergency Generators, Planning and Construction  
53 (Claiborne); and Act 21 of 2010 for Public Safety and Corrections,  
54 Rayburn Correctional Center, Emergency Generators (Washington);  
55 and Act 20 of 2009 for Public Safety and Corrections, Office of State  
56 Police, Crime Lab Expansion (East Baton Rouge); and Act 20 of  
57 2009 for Health and Hospitals, John J. Hainkel, Jr. Center, North  
58 Wing Renovations (Supplemental Funding) (Orleans); and Act 2 of  
59 2004 for Health and Hospitals, Mental Health Area B, Oakcrest

1 Sprinkler System, East Louisiana State Hospital, Planning and  
2 Construction (East Feliciana); and Act 21 of 2010 for Health and  
3 Hospitals, Eastern Louisiana Mental Health System, Fire Alarm  
4 System Replacement for Ten Buildings, Planning and Construction  
5 (East Feliciana); and Act 20 of 2009 for Health and Hospitals,  
6 Eastern Louisiana Mental Health System, Replacement of Emergency  
7 Generators (East Feliciana); and Act 20 of 2009 for Health and  
8 Hospitals, Mental Health Area A, Fire Alarm System Upgrade  
9 Replacement, Planning and Construction (St. Tammany); and Act 2  
10 of 2004 for Health and Hospitals, North Lake Support/Services  
11 Center, Replacement of Underground High Temperature Hot Water  
12 System, Planning and Construction (Tangipahoa); and Act 2 of 2004  
13 for Health and Hospitals, North Lake Support/Services Center,  
14 Installation of Sprinkler Systems/Protection of Beams (Tangipahoa);  
15 and Act 21 of 2010 for Health and Hospitals, Hammond  
16 Development Center, Replacement/Upgrade of Emergency  
17 Generators for Client Homes (Tangipahoa); and Act 24 of 2003 for  
18 Natural Resources, Natural Resources - Office of the Secretary,  
19 Atchafalaya Basin Protection and Enhancement (\$57,067,280 Federal  
20 Match and \$14,963,003 Local/Sponsor Match) (Assumption,  
21 Avoyelles, Iberia, Iberville, Pointe Coupee, St. Landry, St. Martin, St.  
22 Mary); and Act 26 of 2005 for Natural Resources, Natural Resources  
23 - Office of the Secretary, Atchafalaya Basin Protection and  
24 Enhancement (\$57,067,280 Federal Match and \$14,963,003  
25 Local/Sponsor Match) (Assumption, Avoyelles, Iberia, Iberville,  
26 Point Coupee, St. Landry, St. Martin, St. Mary); and Act 2 of 2004  
27 for Education, LA Health Sciences Center - Health Care Services  
28 Division, Sprinkler System, Charity Campus, Planning and  
29 Construction (Orleans); and Act 2 of 2004 for Education, Louisiana  
30 State University Board of Supervisors, Major Repairs and Reroofing,  
31 ADA Compliance and Life Safety Code Corrections to Campus  
32 Buildings, Planning and Construction (Acadia, Caddo, East Baton  
33 Rouge, Orleans, Rapides); and Act 27 of 2006 for Education, LSU  
34 Board of Supervisors, Major Repairs and Reroofing, ADA  
35 Compliance and Life Safety Code Corrections to Campus Buildings,  
36 Planning and Construction (Acadia, Caddo, East Baton Rouge,  
37 Orleans, Rapides); and Act 21 of 2010 for Education, LSU Board of  
38 Supervisors, Major Repairs and Reroofing, ADA Compliance and  
39 Life Safety Code Corrections to Campus Buildings, Planning and  
40 Construction (Statewide); and Act 27 of 2006 for Education, LSU  
41 Baton Rouge, Music and Dramatic Arts Facilities Renovation and  
42 Addition, Planning and Construction (East Baton Rouge); and Act 21  
43 of 2010 for Education, LSU Baton Rouge, College of Engineering,  
44 Renovation and Expansion, Planning and Construction (East Baton  
45 Rouge); and Act 2 of 2004 for Education, LSU Baton Rouge,  
46 Renovation of Hodges Dorm for academic Use, Construction and  
47 Equipment (East Baton Rouge); and Act 27 of 2006 for Education,  
48 LSU Alexandria, Sciences Building Renovation, Planning and  
49 Construction (Rapides); and Act 21 of 2010 for Education, LSU  
50 Alexandria, Drainage Outfall Improvements (Rapides); and Act 2 of  
51 2004 for Education, University of New Orleans, Library 4th Floor  
52 Completion Information Resource Center, Planning and Construction  
53 (Orleans); and Act 2 of 2004 for Education, University of New  
54 Orleans, Library HVAC System Modifications, Planning and  
55 Construction (Orleans); and Act 22 of 2011 for Education, LSU  
56 Health Sciences Center New Orleans, Cooling Tower and Ancillary  
57 Equipment (Orleans); and Act 23 of 2012 for Education, LSU Health  
58 Sciences Center New Orleans, Cooling Tower and Ancillary  
59 Equipment (Orleans); and Act 20 of 2009 for Education, LSU Health

1 Sciences - Shreveport, Emergency Care Center Expansion and  
2 Renovation, Planning and Construction (Caddo); and Act 21 of 2010  
3 for Education, LSU Healthcare Services Division, Medical Records  
4 Storage Building (Terrebonne); and Act 20 of 2009 for Education,  
5 LSU Healthcare Services Division, Outpatient Clinics, University  
6 Medical Center (East Baton Rouge); and Act 22 of 2011 for  
7 Education, LSU Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services  
8 Division, Urgent Care Clinic, Planning and Construction (East Baton  
9 Rouge); and Act 2 of 2004 for Education, Baton Rouge Community  
10 College, Office of Motor Vehicle Building and Campus Renovation,  
11 Demolition and Improvements, Planning and Construction (East  
12 Baton Rouge); and Act 21 of 2010 for Education, Southern  
13 University Baton Rouge, Repair/Replacement of Hot Water Pipes for  
14 Heating (East Baton Rouge); and Act 20 of 2009 for Education,  
15 Southern University Baton Rouge, Repair Sloughing Off Of Ravine  
16 (East Baton Rouge); and Act 21 of 2010 for Education, Southern  
17 University Baton Rouge, Repair Sloughing Off of Ravine (East Baton  
18 Rouge); and Act 2 of 2004 for Education, Southern University Baton  
19 Rouge, Dorm Renovation or Construction Phase 3, Planning and  
20 Construction (East Baton Rouge); and Act 27 of 2006 for Education,  
21 Southern University Baton Rouge, Dorm Renovation or Construction  
22 Phase 3, Planning and Construction (East Baton Rouge); and Act 27  
23 of 2006 for Education, Southern University Baton Rouge, Electrical  
24 Distribution System Replacement, Planning and Construction (East  
25 Baton Rouge); and Act 20 of 2009 for Education, Southern  
26 University Shreveport, Site Improvement, Drainage and Security  
27 Lights, Planning and Construction (Caddo); and Act 21 of 2010 for  
28 Education, Southern University Shreveport, Renovation/Addition to  
29 Student Activity Center and outdoor PE and Incubator project, Land  
30 Acquisition, Planning and Construction (\$500,000 Cash and/or  
31 In-Kind Match) (Caddo); and Act 27 of 2006 for Education,  
32 University of Louisiana System, Major Repairs and Reroofing, ADA  
33 Compliance and Life Safety Code Corrections to Campus Building,  
34 Planning and Construction (Calcasieu, East Baton Rouge, Lafayette,  
35 Lafourche, Lincoln, Natchitoches, Ouachita, Tangipahoa); and Act  
36 20 of 2009 for Education, University of LA System Board, Major  
37 Repairs and Reroofing, ADA Compliance and Life Safety Code  
38 Corrections to Campus Buildings, Planning and Construction  
39 (Statewide); and Act 2 of 2004 for Education, University of LA  
40 System Board, Higher Education Campus Master Planning  
41 (Statewide); and Act 21 of 2010 for Education, Nicholls State  
42 University, Beauregard hall Renovation, Planning and Construction  
43 (Lafourche); and Act 21 of 2010 for Education, Grambling State  
44 University, Campus Utility Infrastructure Assessment, Planning and  
45 Emergency Repairs and/or Replacement (Lincoln); and Act 27 of  
46 2006 for Education, Grambling State University, Health and Physical  
47 Education and Recreation Assembly Center, Planning, Construction  
48 and Equipment (Lincoln); and Act 2 of 2004 for Education,  
49 Grambling State University, Drew Hall Demolition and Replacement,  
50 Planning and Construction (Lincoln); and Act 21 of 2010 for  
51 Education, Louisiana Tech University, Visual Arts Building  
52 Renovation for Business, Planning and Construction (Lincoln); and  
53 Act 21 of 2010 for Education Louisiana Tech University, Water  
54 Distribution System (Lincoln); and Act 21 of 2010 for Education,  
55 Louisiana Tech University, Business Building Replacement, Planning  
56 and Construction (Lincoln); and Act 2 of 2004 for Education, LA  
57 Tech University, Hale Hall Reconstruction, Planning, Construction,  
58 Furniture and Equipment (Lincoln); and Act 21 of 2010 for  
59 Education, McNeese State University, Shearman Fine Arts Building

1 Renovation and Addition, Planning and Construction (Calcasieu);  
2 and Act 21 of 2010 for Education McNeese State University,  
3 Kaufman Hall Renovation and Repairs, Planning and Construction  
4 (Calcasieu); and Act 21 of 2010 for Education, McNeese State  
5 University, Frascch Hall Annex Repairs (Calcasieu); and Act 20 of  
6 2009 for Education Northwestern State University, Williamson Hall  
7 Renovation for Engineering Technology, Planning and Construction  
8 (Natchitoches); and Act 21 of 2010 for Education, Southeastern  
9 Louisiana University, Department of Kinesiology, Health Studies and  
10 College of Nursing Program, Renovation and Conversion, Planning,  
11 Construction and Equipment (Tangipahoa); and Act 21 of 2010 for  
12 Education, University of LA - Lafayette, Burke Hawthorne Hall  
13 Renovation and Expansion, Planning and Construction (Lafayette);  
14 and Act 27 of 2006 for Education, University of LA - Lafayette,  
15 Computer Sciences Facility, Planning and Construction (Lafayette);  
16 and Act 2 of 2004 for Education, LCTCS Board of Supervisors,  
17 Small Capital Projects for Louisiana Community and Technical  
18 Colleges System, Planning and Construction (Statewide); and Act 27  
19 of 2006 for Education, LCTCS Board of Supervisors, Statewide  
20 Student and Financial System Network (Statewide); and Act 21 of  
21 2010 for Education, Community and Technical Colleges Board of  
22 Supervisors, Chiller Replacement, Delgado Community College  
23 (Orleans); and Act 21 of 2010 for Education, Louisiana School for  
24 Math, Science and the Arts, Renovation Expansion and Replacement  
25 of Annex Building, Existing Auditorium and Cafeteria Areas,  
26 Planning, and Construction (Natchitoches); and Act 21 of 2010 for  
27 Education, Louisiana School for Math, Science and the Arts,  
28 Residence Hall Renovations, Phase 1, Prudhomme Hall Asbestos  
29 Abatement, Pipe and Ceiling Replacement (Natchitoches); and Act  
30 27 of 2006 for Education, Board of Regents, State-Wide  
31 Telecommunications Wiring and Equipment, Planning and  
32 Construction (Statewide); and Act 2 of 2004 for Education, Board of  
33 Regents, Post Secondary Education Campus Libraries Master  
34 Planning (Statewide); and Act 2 of 2004 for Education, Board of  
35 Regents, Governor's Information Technology Initiative to be  
36 distributed in accordance with a plan developed and adopted by the  
37 Board of Regents and approved by the Division of Administration  
38 (Statewide)

39 \$ 42,936,994  
40 Total \$154,495,000"

41 AMENDMENT NO. 49

42 On page 59, after line 47, insert the following:

43 "(2088) Medical Records Storage Building,  
44 Planning and Construction  
45 (Terrebonne)  
46 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
47 Priority 2 \$ 372,300

48 Provided, however, that \$372,300 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
49 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
50 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
51 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

52 (2089) Outpatient Clinics, University Medical  
53 Center, Planning and Construction  
54 (East Baton Rouge)

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
2	Priority 2	<u>\$ 95,000</u>

3 Provided, however, that \$95,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
 4 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
 5 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
 6 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

7 AMENDMENT NO. 50

8 On page 60, delete line 7 in its entirety, and insert the following:

9	"Priority 2	\$ 3,236,500
10	Priority 5	<u>\$ 585,000</u>
11	Total	<u>\$ 3,821,500</u>

12 Provided, however, that \$3,236,500 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used  
 13 to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
 14 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
 15 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

16 AMENDMENT NO. 51

17 On page 60, delete lines 18 and 19 in their entirety and insert the following:

18	"Priority 2	\$ 576,900
19	Priority 5	<u>\$ 1,000,000</u>
20	Total	<u>\$ 3,826,900</u>

21 Provided, however, that \$576,900 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
 22 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
 23 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
 24 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

25 AMENDMENT NO. 52

26 On page 61, delete line 4 in its entirety, and insert the following:

27	"Priority 2	\$ 501,200
28	Priority 5	<u>\$ 20,000</u>
29	Total	<u>\$ 521,200</u>

30 Provided, however, that \$501,200 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
 31 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
 32 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
 33 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act.

34	(2013) Repair of Sloughing Off of Ravine,	
35	Planning and Construction	
36	(East Baton Rouge)	
37	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
38	Priority 2	<u>\$ 1,358,000</u>

39 Provided, however, that \$1,358,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used  
 40 to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
 41 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
 42 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

43 (2090) Dorm Renovation or Construction Phase 3,

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.





1 Provided, however, that \$963,900 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
2 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
3 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
4 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act and that \$311,000 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this  
5 project is used to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive  
6 Department, Division of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for  
7 Hurricanes Katrina, Rita, Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this  
8 Act."

9 AMENDMENT NO. 55

10 On page 62, between lines 13 and 14, insert the following:

11	"(2095)	Beauregard Hall Renovation, Planning	
12		and Construction	
13		(Lafourche)	
14		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
15		Priority 2	<u>\$ 103,800</u>

16 Provided, however, that \$103,800 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
17 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
18 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
19 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

20 AMENDMENT NO. 56

21 On page 62, delete lines 19 and 20 in their entirety and insert the following:

22	"Priority 1	\$ 2,000,000
23	Priority 5	<u>\$ 8,000,000"</u>

24 AMENDMENT NO. 57

25 On page 62, delete lines 28 and 29 in their entirety, and insert the following:

26	"Priority 2	\$ 7,900
27	Priority 5	<u>\$ 925,000</u>
28	Total	<u>\$ 2,222,900</u>

29 Provided, however, that \$7,900 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
30 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
31 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
32 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

33 AMENDMENT NO. 58

34 On page 62, between lines 39 and 40, insert the following:

35	"(2096)	Health and Physical Education and Recreation	
36		Assembly Center, Planning, Construction,	
37		and Equipment	
38		(Lincoln)	
39		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
40		Priority 2	<u>\$ 176,600</u>

41 Provided, however, that \$176,600 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
42 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
43 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
44 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 (2097) Drew Hall Demolition and Replacement,  
 2 Planning and Construction  
 3 (Lincoln)  
 4 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 5 Priority 2 \$ 39,500

6 Provided, however, that \$39,500 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
 7 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
 8 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
 9 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

10 AMENDMENT NO. 59

11 On page 62, delete lines 49 through 51 in their entirety, and insert the following:

12 "Priority 2	\$ 5,039,000
13 Priority 5	<u>\$ 1,680,000</u>
14 Total	<u>\$ 6,719,000</u>

15 Provided, however, that \$39,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
 16 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
 17 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
 18 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

19 AMENDMENT NO. 60

20 On page 63, delete line 11 in its entirety and insert the following:

21 "Priority 1	\$ 2,860,000
22 Priority 2	<u>\$ 5,900</u>
23 Total	<u>\$ 2,865,900</u>

24 Provided, however, that \$5,900 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
 25 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
 26 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
 27 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

28 AMENDMENT NO. 61

29 On page 63, delete line 22 in its entirety, and insert the following:

30 "Priority 1	\$ 500,000
31 Priority 2	<u>\$ 60,800</u>
32 Total	<u>\$ 560,800</u>

33 Provided, however, that \$60,800 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
 34 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
 35 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
 36 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

37 (2098) Hale Hall Reconstruction, Planning, Construction,  
 38 Furniture and Equipment  
 39 (Lincoln)  
 40 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 41 Priority 2 \$ 57,000

42 Provided, however, that \$57,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
 43 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
2 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

3 AMENDMENT NO. 62

4 On page 63, delete lines 28 and 29 in their entirety and insert the following:

5	"Priority 1	\$ 3,800,000
6	Priority 5	<u>\$ 35,860,000"</u>

7 AMENDMENT NO. 63

8 On page 64, delete lines 15 through 17 in their entirety and insert the following:

9	"Priority 1	\$ 1,500,000
10	Priority 5	<u>\$ 4,200,000</u>
11	Total	<u>\$ 5,700,000"</u>

12 AMENDMENT NO. 64

13 On page 64, between lines 17 and 18, insert the following:

14	"(2009) Shearman Fine Arts Building Renovation and	
15	Addition, Planning and Construction	
16	(Calcasieu)	
17	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
18	Priority 2	<u>\$ 1,089,500</u>

19 Provided, however, that \$1,089,500 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used  
20 to replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
21 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
22 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

23	(2015) Frasch Hall Annex Repairs,	
24	Planning and Construction	
25	(Calcasieu)	
26	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
27	Priority 2	<u>\$ 150,300</u>

28 Provided, however, that \$150,300 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
29 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
30 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
31 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

32	(2099) Kaufman Hall Renovation and Repairs, Planning	
33	and Construction	
34	(Calcasieu)	
35	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
36	Priority 2	<u>\$ 2,000</u>

37 Provided, however, that \$2,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
38 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
39 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
40 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 65

2 On page 65, between lines 7 and 8, insert the following:

3 "(2100) Williamson Hall Renovation for Engineering  
4 Technology, Planning and Construction  
5 (Natchitoches)  
6 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
7 Priority 2 \$ 45,000

8 Provided, however, that \$45,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
9 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
10 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
11 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

12 (2101) Burke Hawthorne Hall Renovation and Expansion,  
13 Planning and Construction  
14 (Lafayette)  
15 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
16 Priority 2 \$ 991,100

17 Provided, however, that \$991,100 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
18 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
19 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
20 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

21 AMENDMENT NO. 66

22 On page 65, between lines 23 and 24, insert the following:

23 "(2102) Computer Sciences Facility, Planning  
24 and Construction  
25 (Lafayette)  
26 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
27 Priority 2 \$ 70,700

28 Provided, however, that \$70,700 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
29 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
30 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
31 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

32 AMENDMENT NO. 67

33 On page 65, between lines 29 and 30, insert the following:

34 **"19/643 NUNEZ COMMUNITY COLLEGE**  
35 (2125) Land Acquisition  
36 (St. Bernard)  
37 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
38 Priority 2 \$ 54,500

39 Provided, however, that \$54,500 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
40 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
41 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
42 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 68

2 On page 65, between lines 42 and 43, insert the following:

3 "(2103) Small Capital Projects for Louisiana Community  
 4 and Technical Colleges System, Planning and  
 5 Construction  
 6 (Statewide)  
 7 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 8 Priority 2 \$ 200,000

9 Provided, however, that \$200,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
 10 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
 11 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
 12 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

13 (2104) Statewide Student and Financial System  
 14 Network, Planning and Construction  
 15 (Statewide)  
 16 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 17 Priority 2 \$ 50,300

18 Provided, however, that \$50,300 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
 19 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
 20 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
 21 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

22 (2105) Chiller Replacement, Delgado Community College  
 23 (Orleans)  
 24 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 25 Priority 2 \$ 187,000

26 Provided, however, that \$187,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
 27 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
 28 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
 29 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

30 AMENDMENT NO. 69

31 On page 66, between lines 22 and 23, insert the following:

32 "(2106) Renovation, Expansion and Replacement of  
 33 Annex Building, Existing Auditorium and  
 34 Cafeteria Areas, Planning and Construction  
 35 (Natchitoches)  
 36 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 37 Priority 2 \$ 136,300

38 Provided, however, that \$136,300 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
 39 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
 40 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
 41 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act.

42 (2107) Residence Hall Renovations, Phase 1,  
 43 Prudhomme Hall Asbestos Abatement,  
 44 Pipe and Ceiling Replacement  
 45 (Natchitoches)  
 46 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 47 Priority 2 \$ 224,500

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1  
2 Provided, however, that \$224,500 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
3 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
4 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
5 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

6 AMENDMENT NO. 70

7 On page 66, delete line 44 in its entirety, and insert the following:

8	"Priority 2	\$ 10,200
9	Priority 5	<u>\$ 1,500,000</u>
10	Total	<u><u>\$ 1,510,200</u></u>

11 Provided, however, that \$10,200 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
12 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
13 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
14 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

15 AMENDMENT NO. 71

16 On page 67, between lines 5 and 6, insert the following:

17	"(2059) Post Secondary Education Campus Libraries	
18	Master Planning	
19	(Statewide)	
20	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
21	Priority 2	<u><u>\$ 100,000</u></u>

22 Provided, however, that \$200,000 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
23 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
24 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
25 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

26	(2108) Governor's Information Technology Initiative	
27	to be distributed in accordance with a plan	
28	developed and adopted by the Board of Regents	
29	and approved by the Division of Administration	
30	(Statewide)	
31	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
32	Priority 2	\$ 146,200

33 Provided, however, that \$146,200 of the Priority 2 appropriations for this project is used to  
34 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Department of Education, LSU  
35 Health Sciences Center, Health Care Services Division, University Medical Center in New  
36 Orleans (Orleans) in this Act."

37 AMENDMENT NO. 72

38 On page 67, delete lines 27 and 28 in their entirety, and insert the following:

39	"Priority 2	\$ 350,000
40	Priority 5	<u>\$ 50,000</u>
41	Total	<u><u>\$ 600,000"</u></u>

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 73

2 On page 69, between lines 37 and 38, insert the following:

3 "**36/L27 TERREBONNE LEVEE & CONSERVATION DISTRICT**

4 (2043) Barrier Plan for Terrebonne, Lafourche,  
5 Assumption and St. Mary, Planning  
6 and Construction Providing Flood  
7 Protection and Interior Drainage,  
8 Planning and Construction  
9 (\$280,000 Local Match)  
10 (Assumption, Lafourche, St. Mary, Terrebonne)  
11 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
12 Priority 2 \$ 1,385,500

13 Provided, however, that \$1,385,500 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
14 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
15 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
16 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

17 AMENDMENT NO. 74

18 On page 71, between lines 40 and 41, insert the following:

19 "(2041) Atchafalaya River, Bayou Chene, Bayou  
20 Bouef, and Bayou Black Deepending  
21 Project Feasibility Study  
22 (Statewide)  
23 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
24 Priority 2 \$ 128,900

25 Provided, however, that \$128,900 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
26 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
27 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
28 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

29 AMENDMENT NO. 75

30 On page 72, line 39, after "Construction" and before "Local" delete "\$3,000,000" and insert  
31 "\$2,600,000"

32 AMENDMENT NO. 76

33 On page 75, between lines 41 and 42, insert the following:

34 "(706) South Bossier Park Construction of  
35 New Pavilions, Planning and Construction  
36 (Bossier)  
37 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
38 Priority 2 \$ 25,000"

39 AMENDMENT NO. 77

40 On page 78, at the end of line 36, insert a comma ","

41 AMENDMENT NO. 78

42 On page 78, delete line 37 in its entirety and insert "Design, Planning and Construction"

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.



1 AMENDMENT NO. 79

2 On page 79, delete lines 33 through 35 in their entirety, and insert the following:

3 "Priority 1 \$ 2,660,000"

4 AMENDMENT NO. 80

5 On page 79, delete lines 41 and 42 in their entirety and insert the following:

6 "Priority 2 \$ 100,000  
7 Priority 5 \$ 150,000  
8 Total \$ 350,000"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 81

10 On page 80, delete lines 39 through 41 in their entirety and insert the following:

11 "Priority 1 \$ 4,340,000"

12 AMENDMENT NO. 82

13 On page 82, delete lines 38 and 39 in their entirety and insert the following:

14 "Priority 2 \$ 1,137,000  
15 Priority 5 \$ 3,000,000  
16 Total \$ 9,137,000"

17 Provided, however, that \$1,137,000 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
18 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
19 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
20 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

21 AMENDMENT NO. 83

22 On page 83, between lines 31 and 32 insert the following:

23 "(435) Riverside Senior Center, Planning  
24 and Construction  
25 (Jefferson)  
26 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
27 Priority 2 \$ 75,000"

28 AMENDMENT NO. 84

29 On page 84, delete line 6 in its entirety, and insert the following:

30 "Priority 2 \$ 3,093,400"

31 AMENDMENT NO. 85

32 On page 84, delete line 8 in its entirety, and insert the following:

33 "Total \$ 15,928,400"

34 Provided, however, that \$93,400 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
35 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
36 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
37 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 86

2 On page 90, delete line 32 in its entirety and insert the following:

3	"Priority 2	\$ 383,000
4	Priority 5	<u>\$ 4,550,000</u>
5	Total	<u>\$ 4,933,000</u>

6 Provided, however, that \$383,000 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
7 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
8 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
9 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

10 AMENDMENT NO. 87

11 On page 92, between lines 29 and 30, insert the following:

12	"(2109) New Hospital in Franklin for Hospital	
13	Service District 1, Planning and Construction	
14	(\$8,200,000 Local Match)	
15	(St. Mary)	
16	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
17	Priority 2	<u>\$ 90,000</u>

18 Provided, however, that \$90,000 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
19 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
20 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
21 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

22 AMENDMENT NO. 88

23 On page 96, between lines 41 and 42, insert the following:

24	"(1300) Washington Parish Bridges Reconstruct,	
25	Planning and Construction	
26	(Washington)	
27	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
28	Priority 2	<u>\$ 100,000"</u>

29 AMENDMENT NO. 89

30 On page 97, between lines 13 and 14, insert the following:

31	"(1020) Sid Richardson Road Extension,	
32	Planning and Construction	
33	(West Baton Rouge)	
34	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
35	Priority 2	<u>\$ 150,000"</u>

36 AMENDMENT NO. 90

37 On page 99, between lines 11 and 12, insert the following:

38 **"50/M17 BASILE**

39	(841) Public Accommodation Facility Improvements
40	for Meeting/Recreation, Planning and
41	Construction
42	(Evangeline)

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
2 Priority 2 \$ 30,000

3 The capital outlay budget request for this project was submitted after the November 1st  
4 deadline, but it has been approved by the Joint Legislative Committee on Capital Outlay  
5 pursuant to the provisions of R.S. 39:112."

6 AMENDMENT NO. 91

7 On page 99, delete line 30 in its entirety and insert the following:

8 "Priority 1 \$ 200,000  
9 Priority 2 \$ 100,000  
10 Total \$ 300,000"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 92

12 On page 100, between lines 26 and 27, insert the following:

13 "(2110) Signage/Visitor's Amenities Program  
14 (\$500,000 Federal Match and/or  
15 Non-State Match)  
16 (East Baton Rouge)  
17 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
18 Priority 2 \$ 198,400

19 Provided, however, that \$198,400 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
20 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
21 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
22 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

23 AMENDMENT NO. 93

24 On page 100, delete lines 32 through 34 in their entirety, and insert the following:

25 "Priority 1 \$ 475,000"

26 AMENDMENT NO. 94

27 On page 101, between lines 18 and 19 insert the following:

28 "(247) Extension of Willis Avenue to Highway 21,  
29 Planning and Construction  
30 (Washington)  
31 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
32 Priority 2 \$ 100,000"

33 AMENDMENT NO. 95

34 On page 103, between lines 16 and 17, insert the following:

35 **"50/M43 CHENEYVILLE**

36 (636) After School Education Center, Planning  
37 and Construction  
38 (Rapides)  
39 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
40 Priority 2 \$ 50,000"

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 96

2 On page 103, between lines 21 and 22, insert the following:

3 "**50/M45 CHURCH POINT**

4	(1084)	Town of Church Point Sewer System	
5		Rehabilitation,	
6		Planning and Construction	
7		(Acadia)	
8		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
9		Priority 2	<u>\$ 60,000"</u>

10 AMENDMENT NO. 97

11 On page 105, delete line 43 in its entirety, and insert the following:

12		"Priority 1	\$ 250,000
13		Priority 5	<u>\$ 800,000</u>
14		Total	<u>\$ 1,050,000"</u>

15 AMENDMENT NO. 98

16 On page 107, between lines 15 and 16, insert the following:

17 "**50/M83 EUNICE**

18	(1320)	Cast Iron Gas Line Replacement,	
19		Planning and Construction	
20		(St. Landry)	
21		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
22		Priority 2	<u>\$ 70,000"</u>

23 AMENDMENT NO. 99

24 On page 107, between lines 27 and 28, insert the following:

25 "**50/M91 FORDOCHE**

26	(2111)	Potable Water Improvements Deep Water	
27		Well and One Elevated Water Storage Tank,	
28		Planning and Construction	
29		(Pointe Coupee)	
30		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
31		Priority 2	<u>\$ 59,100</u>

32 Provided, however, that \$59,100 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
33 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
34 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
35 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

36 AMENDMENT NO. 100

37 On page 107, delete lines 39 and 40, and insert the following:

38		"Priority 2	\$ 50,000
39		Priority 5	<u>\$ 620,000</u>
40		Total	<u>\$ 855,000"</u>

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 101

2 On page 107, after line 46, insert the following:

3	"(2112) West St. Mary Civic & Convention Center,	
4	Planning and Construction (\$5,000,000	
5	Local Match)	
6	(St. Mary)	
7	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
8	Priority 2	<u>\$ 66,000</u>

9 Provided, however, that \$66,000 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
10 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
11 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
12 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

13 AMENDMENT NO. 102

14 On page 108, between lines 6 and 7, insert the following:

15	"(2113) Jones Creek Flood Control, Planning and	
16	Construction	
17	(Washington)	
18	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
19	Priority 2	<u>\$ 196,000</u>

20 Provided, however, that \$196,000 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
21 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
22 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
23 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

24 AMENDMENT NO. 103

25 On page 112, delete line 26 in its entirety and insert the following:

26	"Priority 2	\$ 700,000"
----	-------------	-------------

27 AMENDMENT NO. 104

28 On page 112, delete line 28 in its entirety and insert the following:

29	"Total	<u>\$ 1,650,000"</u>
----	--------	----------------------

30 AMENDMENT NO. 105

31 On page 112, delete line 38 in its entirety, and insert the following:

32	"Priority 1	\$ 500,000
33	Priority 5	<u>\$ 450,000</u>
34	Total	<u>\$ 950,000"</u>

35 AMENDMENT NO. 106

36 On page 113, between lines 14 and 15, insert the following:

37 **"50/MD6 IOTA**

38	(1076) Town of Iota Street Improvements,
39	Planning and Construction

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1	(Acadia)	
2	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
3	Priority 2	<u>\$ 30,000"</u>

4 AMENDMENT NO. 107

5 On page 114, delete line 6 in its entirety and insert the following:

6	"Priority 1	\$ 40,000
7	Priority 2	<u>\$ 200,000</u>
8	Total	<u>\$ 240,000"</u>

9 AMENDMENT NO. 108

10 On page 114, delete line 11 in its entirety and insert the following:

11	"Priority 1	\$ 145,000
12	Priority 2	<u>\$ 100,000</u>
13	Total	<u>\$ 245,000"</u>

14 AMENDMENT NO. 109

15 On page 114, delete line 15 in its entirety and insert the following:

16	"Priority 1	\$ 245,000
17	Priority 2	<u>\$ 125,000</u>
18	Total	<u>\$ 370,000"</u>

19 AMENDMENT NO. 110

20 On page 115, delete lines 7 and 8 in their entirety and insert the following:

21	"Priority 2	\$ 1,000,000
22	Priority 5	<u>\$ 6,000,000</u>
23	Total	<u>\$ 9,000,000"</u>

24 AMENDMENT NO. 111

25 On page 115, delete lines 13 and 14 in their entirety, and insert the following:

26	"Priority 1	\$ 1,000,000
27	Priority 5	<u>\$ 27,255,000"</u>

28 AMENDMENT NO. 112

29 On page 115, delete line 20 in its entirety and insert the following:

30	"Priority 1	\$ 100,000
31	Priority 5	<u>\$ 650,000</u>
32	Total	<u>\$ 750,000"</u>

33 AMENDMENT NO. 113

34 On page 115, delete line 24 in its entirety, and insert the following:

35	"Priority 1	\$ 1,000,000
36	Priority 5	<u>\$ 13,700,000</u>
37	Total	<u>\$ 14,700,000"</u>

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 114

2 On page 116, between lines 11 and 12, insert the following:

3	"(647) Sewer Infrastructure Improvements,	
4	Planning and Construction	
5	(Pointe Coupee)	
6	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
7	Priority 2	<u>\$ 50,000"</u>

8 AMENDMENT NO. 115

9 On page 118, delete line 7 in its entirety and insert the following:

10	"Priority 1	\$ 250,000
11	Priority 5	<u>\$ 450,000</u>
12	Total	<u>\$ 700,000"</u>

13 AMENDMENT NO. 116

14 On page 118, delete line 19, and insert the following:

15	"Priority 1	\$ 10,000
16	Priority 2	<u>\$ 5,000</u>
17	Total	<u>\$ 15,000"</u>

18 AMENDMENT NO. 117

19 On page 119, between lines 23 and 24, insert the following:

20	"(2114) Northeast Louisiana Children's Museum Building	
21	Acquisition and Renovation, Planning and	
22	Construction (\$160,000 Local Match)	
23	(Ouachita)	
24	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
25	Priority 2	<u>\$ 240,000</u>

26 Provided, however, that \$240,000 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
27 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
28 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurrricanes Katrina, Rita,  
29 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

30 AMENDMENT NO. 118

31 On page 120, between lines 9 and 10, insert the following:

32 **"50/MK4 MORSE**

33	(2042) Installation of a Water Treatment Plant,	
34	Planning and Construction	
35	(Acadia)	
36	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
37	Priority 2	<u>\$ 11,500</u>

38 Provided, however, that \$11,500 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
39 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
40 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurrricanes Katrina, Rita,  
41 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 119

2 On page 121, delete lines 12 and 13 in their entirety and insert the following:

3	"Priority 2	\$ 100,000
4	Priority 5	\$ 160,000
5	Total	<u>\$ 680,000"</u>

6 AMENDMENT NO. 120

7 On page 123, between lines 32 and 33, insert the following:

8	"(2115) Danzinger Bridge Ramps, Planning and Construction	
9	(Orleans)	
10	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
11	Priority 2	<u>\$ 580,000</u>

12 Provided, however, that \$580,000 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
13 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
14 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
15 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act.

16	(2116) Gilbert Park/Carrollton Playground Boosters,	
17	Inc., Improvements, Planning and Construction	
18	(\$300,000 Local Match)	
19	(Orleans)	
20	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
21	Priority 2	<u>\$ 572,300</u>

22 Provided, however, that \$572,300 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
23 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
24 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
25 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

26 AMENDMENT NO. 121

27 On page 123, between lines 33 and 34 insert the following:

28	"(1232) Morrison Parkway Floating Dock Improvement	
29	Project, Planning and Construction	
30	(Pointe Coupee)	
31	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
32	Priority 2	<u>\$ 50,000"</u>

33 AMENDMENT NO. 122

34 On page 124, delete lines 30 and 31 in their entirety and insert the following:

35	"Priority 2	\$ 49,000
36	Priority 5	\$ 250,000
37	Total	<u>\$ 414,000</u>

38 Provided, however, that \$49,000 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
39 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
40 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
41 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.



1 AMENDMENT NO. 123

2 On page 129, delete line 20 in its entirety and insert the following:

3	"Priority 1	\$ 195,000
4	Priority 2	\$ 250,000
5	Total	<u>\$ 445,000"</u>

6 AMENDMENT NO. 124

7 On page 131, between lines 33 and 34, insert the following:

8	"(398) Upgrade Regional Sewage Pumping Stations	
9	(Arizona and Highway 108), Planning and	
10	Construction	
11	(Calcasieu)	
12	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
13	Priority 2	\$ 500,000
14	Priority 5	\$ 2,500,000
15	Total	<u>\$ 3,000,000</u>

16	(401) City of Sulphur - East Mimosa, West Mimosa,	
17	South Mimosa Streets, Planning and Construction	
18	(Calcasieu)	
19	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
20	Priority 2	<u>\$ 250,000"</u>

21 AMENDMENT NO. 125

22 On page 132, delete line 43 in its entirety, and insert the following:

23	"Priority 1	\$ 330,000
24	Priority 2	\$ 366,000
25	Total	<u>\$ 696,000</u>

26 Provided, however, that \$366,000 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
27 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
28 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
29 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

30 AMENDMENT NO. 126

31 On page 134, delete lines 25 through 27 in their entirety, and insert the following:

32	"Priority 1	<u>\$ 2,115,000"</u>
----	-------------	----------------------

33 AMENDMENT NO. 127

34 On page 135, line 14, after "Improvements," and before "Planning" insert "including the  
35 Placement of Fire Hydrants,"

36 AMENDMENT NO. 128

37 On page 136, line 12, after "(1036)" and before the comma "," delete "Community Center"  
38 and insert "Infrastructure Improvements for the Youngsville Sports Complex"

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 129

2 On page 137, between lines 17 and 18, insert the following:

3	"(2117) Civic Center, Planning and Construction	
4	(Local Match Required)	
5	(Iberville)	
6	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
7	Priority 2	<u>\$ 5,000</u>

8 Provided, however, that \$5,000 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
9 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
10 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
11 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

12 AMENDMENT NO. 130

13 On page 137, between lines 40 and 41, insert the following:

14 **"50/N04 NEW ORLEANS MUSEUM OF ART**

15	(2118) Improvements and Acquisitions,	
16	Planning and Construction	
17	(\$500,000 Local/Federal Match)	
18	(Orleans)	
19	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
20	Priority 2	<u>\$ 139,200</u>

21 Provided, however, that \$139,200 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
22 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
23 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
24 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

25 AMENDMENT NO. 131

26 On page 137, delete lines 41 through 47 in their entirety

27 AMENDMENT NO. 132

28 On page 139, between lines 5 and 6, insert the following:

29	"(1236) Micro-Imaging Equipment for the Molecular	
30	Imaging Center at the Biomedical Research	
31	Foundation in Shreveport: Equipment	
32	(Caddo)	
33	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
34	Priority 2	\$ 1,200,000
35	Priority 5	<u>\$ 2,500,000</u>
36	Total	<u>\$ 3,700,000</u>

37 Pending approval of capital outlay budget request pursuant to the provisions of R.S. 39:112.

38	(1331) Hospital HVAC Replacement,	
39	Planning and Construction	
40	(Caddo)	
41	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
42	Priority 2	\$ 1,000,000
43	Priority 5	<u>\$ 2,200,000</u>
44	Total	<u>\$ 3,200,000</u>

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 Pending approval of capital outlay budget request pursuant to the provisions of R.S. 39:112.

2	(1333)	Essential Medical Equipment (BRF dba	
3		BRFHH, LLC for University Health Conway)	
4		(Ouachita)	
5		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
6		Priority 2	<u>\$ 1,170,000</u>

7 Pending approval of capital outlay budget request pursuant to the provisions of R.S. 39:112."

8 AMENDMENT NO. 133

9 On page 139, delete line 30 in its entirety and insert the following:

10		"Priority 1	\$ 600,000
11		Priority 2	<u>\$ 191,500</u>
12		Total	<u>\$ 791,500</u>

13 Provided, however, that \$191,500 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
14 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
15 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
16 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

17 AMENDMENT NO. 134

18 On page 139, between lines 31 and 32, insert the following:

19	"(2060)	North and East Side Infrastructure and	
20		Development, Planning and Construction	
21		(East Baton Rouge)	
22		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
23		Priority 2	<u>\$ 713,200</u>

24 Provided, however, that \$713,200 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
25 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
26 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
27 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

28 AMENDMENT NO. 135

29 On page 139, after line 47, insert the following:

30 **"50/N60 CALCASIEU PARISH WATERWORKS DISTRICT #2**

31	(537)	Mossville System Improvements,	
32		Planning and Construction	
33		(Calcasieu)	
34		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
35		Priority 2	\$ 100,000
36		Priority 5	<u>\$ 1,235,000</u>
37		Total	<u>\$ 1,335,000"</u>

38 AMENDMENT NO. 136

39 On page 140, between lines 29 and 30, insert the following:

40 **"50/N76 WEST CALCASIEU AIRPORT AUTHORITY**

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1	(1014)	T-Hangar and Fuel Farm Rehabilitation,	
2		Planning and Construction	
3		(Calcasieu)	
4		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
5		Priority 2	\$ 250,000
6		Priority 5	\$ 200,000
7		Total	<u>\$ 450,000</u>

8	(1015)	Entrance Roadway for Airport Industrial Park,	
9		Planning and Construction	
10		(Calcasieu)	
11		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
12		Priority 2	\$ 50,000
13		Priority 5	\$ 1,300,000
14		Total	<u>\$ 1,350,000"</u>

15 AMENDMENT NO. 137

16 On page 140, after line 42, insert the following:

17 **"50/NA7 NORTHEAST LOUISIANA DELTA AFRICAN AMERICAN**  
18 **HERITAGE MUSEUM**

19	(2119)	Northeast Louisiana African American Heritage	
20		Museum, Planning and Construction	
21		(Ouachita)	
22		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
23		Priority 2	<u>\$ 123,800</u>

24 Provided, however, that \$123,800 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
25 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
26 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
27 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

28 AMENDMENT NO. 138

29 On page 141, between lines 15 and 16, insert the following:

30 **"50/NB3 MCKINLEY HIGH SCHOOL ALUMNI**

31	(1938)	Old McKinley High Community Center on	
32		Thomas Delpit Drive in the City of Baton	
33		Rouge, Planning and Construction	
34		(East Baton Rouge)	
35		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
36		Priority 2	<u>\$ 589,600</u>

37 Provided, however, that \$589,600 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
38 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
39 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
40 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

41 AMENDMENT NO. 139

42 On page 141, between lines 30 and 31, insert the following:

43 "(1089) Renovations to SLEC Offices Babington Hall  
44 at NSU, Planning and Construction  
45 (Assumption, Lafourche, St. Mary,

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1	Terrebonne)	
2	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
3	Priority 2	\$ 100,000
4	Priority 5	\$ 95,000
5	Total	<u>\$ 195,000"</u>

6 AMENDMENT NO. 140

7 On page 142, between lines 11 and 12, insert the following:

8	"(2049) Health Clinics	
9	(Orleans)	
10	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
11	Priority 2	<u>\$ 1,651,900</u>

12 Provided, however, that \$1,651,900 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
13 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
14 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
15 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act.

16	(2121) Eastern New Orleans Community Center,	
17	Planning and Construction	
18	(Orleans)	
19	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
20	Priority 2	<u>\$ 1,850,700</u>

21 Provided, however, that \$1,850,700 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
22 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
23 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
24 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

25 AMENDMENT NO. 141

26 On page 142, delete line 24 in its entirety and insert the following:

27	"Priority 1	\$ 900,000
28	Priority 2	<u>\$ 100,000</u>
29	Total	<u>\$ 1,000,000"</u>

30 AMENDMENT NO. 142

31 On page 142, delete line 36 in its entirety and insert the following:

32	"Priority 1	\$ 1,405,000
33	Priority 2	<u>\$ 50,000</u>
34	Total	<u>\$ 1,455,000"</u>

35 AMENDMENT NO. 143

36 On page 147, delete line 35 in its entirety and insert the following:

37	"Priority 1	\$ 1,310,000
38	Priority 2	<u>\$ 235,000</u>
39	Total	<u>\$ 1,545,000</u>

40 Provided, however, that \$235,000 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
41 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
42 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
43 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 144

2 On page 148, line 1, after "PLEASANT" and before "WATER" delete "HILL CROSS"  
3 and insert "HILL-CROSSROADS"

4 AMENDMENT NO. 145

5 On page 148, delete lines 7 and 8 in their entirety and insert the following:

6	"Priority 2	\$ 230,000
7	Total	<u>\$ 365,000"</u>

8 AMENDMENT NO. 146

9 On page 148, between lines 40 and 41, insert the following:

10 "**50/NJ5 REPUBLIC OF WEST FLORIDA MUSEUM**

11	(2122) Acquisition of Old McKowen High School,	
12	Planning and Construction	
13	(East Feliciana)	
14	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
15	Priority 2	<u>\$ 117,600</u>

16 Provided, however, that \$117,600 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
17 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
18 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
19 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

20 AMENDMENT NO. 147

21 On page 149, delete lines 28 and 29 in their entirety, and insert the following:

22	"Priority 1	\$ 345,000
23	Priority 5	<u>\$ 715,000"</u>

24 AMENDMENT NO. 148

25 On page 150, between lines 32 and 33, insert the following:

26 "**50/NL3 LOUISIANA YAMBILEE, INC.**

27	(2123) Louisiana Yambilee Building, Planning	
28	and Construction, Restoration and/or	
29	Remodeling to the Yamatorium and Facilities	
30	(St. Landry)	
31	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
32	Priority 2	<u>\$ 33,700</u>

33 Provided, however, that \$33,700 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
34 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
35 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
36 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 149

2 On page 150, delete lines 45 and 46 in their entirety, and insert the following:

3	"Priority 2	\$ 2,335,500
4	Priority 5	<u>\$ 195,000</u>
5	Total	<u>\$ 2,530,500</u>

6 Provided, however, that \$2,335,500 of the Priority 2 appropriation for this project is used to  
7 replace general obligation bond proceeds reappropriated to Executive Department, Division  
8 of Administration, Repairs, Restoration and Replacement for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita,  
9 Gustav and Ike, Planning and Construction (Statewide) in this Act."

10 AMENDMENT NO. 150

11 On page 151, delete line 26 in its entirety and insert the following:

12	"Priority 1	\$ 50,000
13	Priority 2	<u>\$ 50,000</u>
14	Total	<u>\$ 100,000"</u>

15 AMENDMENT NO. 151

16 On page 153, between lines 14 and 15, insert the following:

17	"(849) Right Turn Lane Entrance into Recreation	
18	Facility, Planning and Construction	
19	(Washington)	
20	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
21	Priority 2	<u>\$ 50,000"</u>

22 AMENDMENT NO. 152

23 On page 153, delete line 33 in its entirety and insert the following:

24	"Priority 1	\$ 560,000
25	Priority 2	<u>\$ 50,000</u>
26	Total	<u>\$ 610,000"</u>

27  
28 AMENDMENT NO. 153

29 On page 155, between lines 39 and 40, insert the following:

30 **"50/NSA CALCASIEU DRAINAGE DISTRICT 7 WARD 8**

31	(383) L-14 Improvements, Gravity Drainage	
32	District 7, Ward 8 of Calcasieu Parish	
33	(Calcasieu)	
34	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
35	Priority 2	\$ 200,000
36	Priority 5	<u>\$ 1,000,000</u>
37	Total	<u>\$ 1,200,000"</u>

38  
39 AMENDMENT NO. 154

40 On page 158, between lines 25 and 26, insert the following:

41 **"50/NTU LAKE FOREST ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL**

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1	(1223)	Lake Forest Elementary Charter School,	
2		Planning and Construction	
3		(Orleans)	
4		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
5		Priority 2	\$ 50,000
6		Priority 5	\$ 260,000
7		Total	<u>\$ 310,000</u>

8 The capital outlay budget request for this project was submitted after the November 1st  
9 deadline, but it has been approved by the Joint Legislative Committee on Capital Outlay  
10 pursuant to the provisions of R.S. 39:112.

11 **50/NTV SEEKER SPRINGS MINISTRY**

12	(1071)	Seeker Springs Renovation,	
13		Planning and Construction	
14		(Ouachita)	
15		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
16		Priority 2	<u>\$ 160,000"</u>

17 AMENDMENT NO. 155

18 On page 158, delete lines 31 through 33 in their entirety and insert the following:

19		"Priority 1	<u>\$ 800,000"</u>
----	--	-------------	--------------------

20 AMENDMENT NO. 156

21 On page 159, delete line 6 in its entirety and insert the following:

22		"Priority 1	\$ 325,000
23		Priority 2	\$ 5,000
24		Total	<u>\$ 330,000"</u>

25 AMENDMENT NO. 157

26 On page 159, between lines 7 and 8, insert the following:

27 **"50/NUJ HAMMOND AREA RECREATION DISTRICT 1**

28	(733)	Parking Lot for Hammond Area Recreation District	
29		No. 1, Planning and Construction	
30		(Tangipahoa)	
31		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
32		Priority 2	\$ 250,000
33		Priority 5	\$ 490,000
34		Total	<u>\$ 740,000"</u>

35 AMENDMENT NO. 158

36 On page 159, between lines 21 and 22, insert the following:

37 **"50/NUR 9TH WARD FIELD OF DREAMS**

38	(609)	9th Ward Field of Dreams Football and	
39		Track Stadium Improvements, Planning	
40		and Construction	
41		(Orleans)	
42		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.



1	Priority 2	\$ 200,000
2	Priority 5	\$ 1,415,000
3	Total	<u>\$ 1,615,000</u>

4 **50/NUV MONROE DOWNTOWN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT**  
5 **DISTRICT**

6	(1133) Monroe Riverwalk, Planning and Construction	
7	(Ouachita)	
8	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
9	Priority 2	<u>\$ 90,000"</u>

10 AMENDMENT NO. 159

11 On page 159, between lines 27 and 28, insert the following:

12 **"50/NUX YMCA OF CENTRAL LOUISIANA**

13	(1146) YMCA of Central Louisiana Capital	
14	Improvements to Enhancements Health	
15	and Wellness Activities at the YMCA of	
16	Central Louisiana,	
17	Planning and Construction	
18	(Rapides)	
19	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
20	Priority 2	<u>\$ 50,000"</u>

21 AMENDMENT NO. 160

22 On page 165, line 1, after "District," delete the remainder of the line and insert "the Coastal  
23 Protection and Restoration Authority, the Division of Administration for"

24 AMENDMENT NO. 161

25 On page 171, line 23, after "Buildings." and before "Notwithstanding" insert the following:

26 "Notwithstanding anything in this Act, any previous capital outlay act, or other provision of  
27 law to the contrary, monies appropriated herein for the Port of South Louisiana Globalplex  
28 Terminal Building #71 and Other Globalplex Terminal Building Upgrades, Planning and  
29 Construction may be expended for design fees related to the conveyor system and ancillary  
30 equipment that exceed the customary ten percent limitation on design fee costs."

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.